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This arrester was introduced 1914-1919  and discussed in detail in  November 1920, AIEE Article . 

 

 



 
 
 
 
Oxide Film Arrester 
In service in 1969 at the Hauto Steam  
Electric Station, Lehigh Valley, Pennsylvania.  
Photo by W. Kuhar, Sr. 
Photo Contributed to ArresterWorks Virtual Museum 
By W. Kuhar Jr.          July 2013 
 

 

 



  





  



Hauto Coal-fired Plant Once Rule 
January 31, 1994|by RALPH KREAMER, The Morning Call ,  Lehigh Valley News 

At one time the Hauto power plant  of the Pennsylvania Power and Light Co. was the "workhorse of the 

system." 

Although the trend has been toward more modern, economical methods of generating electricity, the Hauto 

plant once rated as one of the most historically unique of its type. 

 

The power plant predated its ownership by PP&L. It was placed in operation by the Lehigh Coal and 

Navigation Co. in 1913, seven years before the formation of the local utility. 

"MINE MOUTH" PLANT 

Built primarily to provide electric power for nearby anthracite mines and the Lehigh Valley cement mills, it 

was one of the earliest "mine mouth" plants. The idea of this type of plant, conceived by Thomas A. Edison, 

was to realize convenience and economy by building the power plant close to its source of fuel . In its heyday, 

this operation was the largest anthracite-burning power plant in the world. 

In 1919, Lehigh Navigation merged with several small power companies in the Allentown area and the 

consolidation came to be known as the Lehigh Valley Light and Power Co. In 1920, Pennsylvania Power and 

Light Co. was formed by the merger of a number of small electric and gas utilities in the Allentown-Bethlehem 

lower anthracite and Sunbury-Milton areas. Lehigh Valley Light and Power was one of those companies. Its 

Hauto plant, with a capability of 30,000 kilowatts, became the second-largest power plant on the newly formed 

utility's system. 

CAPACITY DOUBLED 

By 1923, PP&L put two additional units in service at Hauto and more than doubled the capability of the plant. 

Over the years, subsequent additions and improvements were made so that the capability of the Hauto plant 

reached an all time high of 125,000 kilowatts by 1943. 

At Hauto, anthracite was used exclusively in the production of electric power. Fine coal delivered by truck

 and rail was dried and passed through three pulverizing mills where it was ground to talcum-powder fineness. 

The fine coal was mixed with hot air and blown into the furnaces to be burned much in the same fashion as 

fuel oil. It literally burst into white hot flame, turning the water in the boilers into steam to drive the turbine 

generators. 

Even though the plant's kilowatt output in 1956 was only a fraction of its former production, it consumed more 

than a quarter million tons of anthracite. 

OPERATION CURTAILED 

Changing economic conditions after World War II, however, necessitated a curtailment in the operation of the 

Hauto plant. A continuing increase in electric usage by PP&L customers dictated a need for additional power 

plants and the company embarked on a multi-million dollar expansion program. Faced with an era of 

inflationary prices and spiraling costs, the utility knew that if it were to keep the price of electricity at 
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reasonable levels in future years, it would have to go all out in the adoption of new and modern facilities and 

techniques. 

The construction of much larger, more efficient  generating units were completed in 1949 at the company's 

first postwar power plant, the Sunbury Steam Electric Station. Each of the first two Sunbury units had a 

capability approximately three times that of Hauto's largest generator. 

    

This was only the beginning. A third unit at Sunbury quickly followed, having a capability approximately four 

times that of Hauto's largest. Finally a fourth unit was installed at Sunbury, having more capability than the 

entire Hauto plant. 

The second post-war plant was built at Martins Creek, followed by the third plant at Brunners Island south of 

Harrisburg. 

As these big new plants were placed in service after World War II, PP&L retired 33 of the smaller, 

less efficient , older vintage "kilowatt factories." 

Slowly, as the years passed, the Hauto power plant's output decreased. In 1969, after 56 years of operation, this 

old workhorse was closed. Demolition began in 1973 and took more than three years to complete. 
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